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Kia ora
I am writing in response to your official information request dated 24 February 2026
regarding amount spent on BeforeUDig service for past five years.
The information you have requested is as follows.

Financial Year Total (GST Excl )
2021   $ 5,080.00
2022    $3,885.00
2023    $3,770.00
2024    $4,000.00
2025    $3,910.00
2026 (YTD)    $1,150.00

Nga mihi
 

   

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral
Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

      www.instagram.com/tararuadistrictcouncil

    www.linkedin.com/company/tararua-district-council

 

 
 

This email and any attachments are intended for the above named recipient only and may be confidential.

If you have received it in error, please take no action based on it, copy it, or show it to anyone.

Please return to the sender and delete your copy. Thank you.

 



From: Allie Dunn 
Sent: Thursday, 26 February 2026 9:22 am
To: @stuff.co.nz
Subject: CM: Acknowledgement: LGOIMA request - Before U Dig

 
Kia ora
This email is to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding our
Council’s annual spend on BeforeUDig service.
We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event
no later than 24 March 2026, being 20 working days after the day your request was
received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an
extension of that timeframe.
As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively
publishing copies of requests for information and the responses provided to these
requests, on our website.  In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions
of the Privacy Act 2020 and redact any personal / identifying information from any
response published. 
If you have any questions about this, please don’t hesitate to get in contact with me.
Ngā mihi
 
 

   

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

 
 
From: stuff.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2026 3:41 pm
To: info@adc.govt.nz; officialinformation@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz; info@boprc.govt.nz;
lgoima@bdc.govt.nz; lgoima@cdc.govt.nz; info@chbdc.govt.nz; info@codc.govt.nz;
info@chathamislands.govt.nz; Official Information <officialinformation@ccc.govt.nz>;
help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz; officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz; ecinfo@ecan.govt.nz;
service@es.govt.nz; ask.us@fndc.govt.nz; officialinformation@gdc.govt.nz;
governance@goredc.govt.nz; info@gw.govt.nz; info@greydc.govt.nz;
officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz; customerservice@hdc.govt.nz; info@hauraki-dc.govt.nz;
info@hbrc.govt.nz; info@horizons.govt.nz; enquiries@horowhenua.govt.nz;
info@hurunui.govt.nz; contact@huttcity.govt.nz; service@icc.govt.nz; kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz;
lgoima@kaipara.govt.nz; lgoima@kapiticoast.govt.nz; office@kaweraudc.govt.nz;



  EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the
sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

info@mackenzie.govt.nz; public@mdc.govt.nz; mdc@marlborough.govt.nz; mdc@mstn.govt.nz;
info@mpdc.govt.nz; info@napier.govt.nz; lgoima@ncc.govt.nz; enquiries@npdc.govt.nz;
mailroom@nrc.govt.nz; info@odc.govt.nz; official.information@orc.govt.nz; info@otodc.govt.nz;
officialinformation@pncc.govt.nz; enquiries@poriruacity.govt.nz; services@qldc.govt.nz;
info@rangitikei.govt.nz; info@rotorualc.nz; info@ruapehudc.govt.nz;
official.information@selwyn.govt.nz; lgoima@stdc.govt.nz; info@southwaikato.govt.nz;
lgoima@swdc.govt.nz; sdc@southlanddc.govt.nz; stratforddc@stratford.govt.nz;
info@trc.govt.nz; Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>;
lgoima@tasman.govt.nz; info@taupo.govt.nz; info@tauranga.govt.nz;
customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz; enquiry@timdc.govt.nz; askus@uhcc.govt.nz;
lgoima@waidc.govt.nz; lgoima@waikatoregion.govt.nz; office@wmk.govt.nz;
info@waimatedc.govt.nz; info@waipadc.govt.nz; info@wairoadc.govt.nz; info@waitaki.govt.nz;
info@waitomo.govt.nz; lgoima@wcc.govt.nz; info@wcrc.govt.nz; info@westernbay.govt.nz;
council@westlanddc.govt.nz; lgoima-administrators@whakatane.govt.nz;
info@whanganui.govt.nz; mailroom@wdc.govt.nz
Subject: LGOIMA request - Before U Dig

 

 

Hello

I would like to request the total amount spent by your council for the BeforeUDig
service per year for each of the past five years. Many territorial authorities are listed
as 'members' on the BUD website. If your council is not currently a
member/customer of BUD but used BUD in the past, please provide the most recent
five years of data. If your council has never engaged BUD, please confirm this.

BeforeUDig provides services on behalf of councils, sharing its asset location plans
with contractors who request the data for excavation works. Because there is no
competition in the market for providing this asset location information - BeforeUDig
is the only private supplier of such services in NZ - there should be no commercial
sensitivity around releasing council spending on this service.
 
Please acknowledge receipt and contact me for any issue/extra info.
 
Regards,
 






